Republic of the Philipgines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region VH, Central Viseyas
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NEGROS ORIENTAL

www depednegor pet

MEMORANDUM TO: EPIFANIA Q. CUEVAS
School Principal, NOHS

FROM: WILFREDA D.SBONGALOS, Ph. D. CESO V
VISH Superintendenr? %)

SUBJECT: SHORTENED PERIOD OF CLASSES TO DECONGEST
KAGAWASAN NORTH DURING PARADA NEGORENSE

¢ DATE: October 8, 2019

1. Because of heavy influx of people who are either participants or spectators, the
Kagawasan Avenue on October 14, 2019 at 1:00 PM will be expected to appear so
congested brought about by the initial activity of our two-week long 2019 Buglasan
Festival which is PARADA NEGORENSE,

2. In consonance with this, you are hereby ordered to observe shortened periods of all classes
s0 as to decongest the Kagawasan North beside NOHS thus, prepare clearing the area for
the Parada Negorense to take place smoothly without clogging at the aforementioned area.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this mfimorandum is desired.
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